UTAH STATE DIGEST

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed February 15, 2025, 12:00 a.m. through February 28, 2025, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2025-06 March 15, 2025

Sunnie Burningham, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Digest (Digest)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Government Operations, produces the *Digest* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Digest* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at https://rules.utah.gov/. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Digest* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Digest* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-957-7110. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at https://rules.utah.gov/.

The *Utah State Digest* summarizes the contents of the *Utah State Bulletin* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit https://rules.utah.gov/for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired.

Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state digest.

- Semimonthly.

 1. Delegated legislation--Utah--Digests.

 I. Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	1
Pardons (Board of), Administration	
R671-311. Special Attention Reviews, Hearings, and Decisions	2
R671-522. Continuances Due to Pending Criminal Charges	4
Transportation Commission, Administration	
R940-11. Guidelines for Partnering with Local Governments	6
NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES	9
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, HUMAN SERVICES PROGRAM LICENSING	
R501-23. Division of Services for People with Disabilities Certification	9
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	12
COMMERCE, CONSUMER PROTECTION	
R152-1. Division of Consumer Protection Buyer Beware List Rule	12
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, ADMINISTRATION	
R380-40. Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards	13
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, POPULATION HEALTH, ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH	
R392-702. Cosmetology Facility Sanitation	14
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, FAMILY HEALTH, CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL HEALTH CARE NEEDS	
R398-30. Children's Organ Transplants	15
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, INTEGRATED HEALTHCARE	
R414-33D. Targeted Case Management for Individuals with Serious	
Mental Illness	16
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, HUMAN SERVICES PROGRAM LICENSING	
R501-19. Residential Treatment Programs	
R501-20. Day Treatment Programs	18
R501-21. Outpatient Treatment Programs	19
R501-22. Residential Support Programs	20
NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS	21
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, POPULATION HEALTH, HEALTH PROMOTION AND PREVENTION	
R384-300. Parkinson's Disease Reporting Rule	21
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	22

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **Proposed Rule** when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a **Notice of Proposed Rule**, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>February 15, 2025, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>February 28, 2025, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>March 15, 2025</u>, issue of the *Utah State Digest*.

In this publication, each **PROPOSED RULE** is preceded by a **RULE ANALYSIS**. This analysis provides summary information about the **PROPOSED RULE** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on **PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State* Digest until at least <u>April 14, 2025</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the **RULE ANALYSIS**. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific **PROPOSED RULE**. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>July 15, 2025</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **Proposed Rule** effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Digest*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **Change in Proposed Rule** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **Notice of Effective Date** or a **Change in Proposed Rule**, the **Proposed Rule** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on **Proposed Rules**. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the **Rule Analysis** for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R671-311	Filing ID: 57053	

Agency Information				
1. Title catchline:	Pardons (Board of	f), Administration		
Street address:	448 E Winchester	St, #300		
City, state:	Murray, UT 84107	Murray, UT 84107		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Jennifer Yim	801-261-6464	jmyim@agutah.gov		
Amanda Montague	801-440-0545	amontague@agutah.gov		
Zarah Borja	385-910-3215	zborja@agutah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R671-311. Special Attention Reviews, Hearings, and Decisions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule amendment clarifies who may file a special attention review to the Board of Pardons and Parole (Board).

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule amendment clarifies the Special Attention Review process administered by the Board.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule change is clerical in nature and will have no impact on how the Board functions.

B) Local governments:

There is no expected fiscal impact on local governments, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule does not affect small businesses and so has no expected fiscal impact, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change has no effect on non-small businesses and so has no expected financial impact, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

This rule amendment will have no fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, or state or local government entities, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on other persons mentioned above.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

This rule change entails no compliance costs for affected persons, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on affected persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Director of Administrative Services of the Board of Pardons and Parole, Jennifer Yim, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:			
Article VII, Section 12	Section 64-13-7.5	Section 77-27-5.4	
Subsection 63G-3-201(3)	Section 64-13-25	Section 77-27-7	
Section 64-13-1	Section 77-27-1	Section 77-27-5	
Section 77-27-6	Subsection 77-27-9(4)(a)	Subsection 77-27-10(2)(b)	
Section 77-27-11			

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
A) Comments will be accepted until:

| 04/14/2025
B) A public hearing (optional) will be held:

Date:	Time:	Place (physical address or URL):
04/09/2025	03:00 PM	448 E Winchester, Suite 300, Murray, UT

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	04/21/2025
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the	ne rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	J. Scott Stephenson, Chair	Date:	02/24/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R671-522	Filing ID: 57054	

Agency Information

Agency information					
1. Title catchline:	Pardons (Board o	Pardons (Board of), Administration			
Street address:	448 E Winchester	448 E Winchester St, #300			
City, state:	Murray, UT 84107	Murray, UT 84107			
Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Jennifer Yim	801-261-6464	jmyim@agutah.gov			
Amanda Montague	801-440-0545	amontague@agutah.gov			
Zarah Borja	385-910-3215	zborja@agutah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.					

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R671-522. Continuances Due to Pending Criminal Charges

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule amendment complies with Subsection 77-27-7(1)(d)(ii) enacted by S.B. 63 in the 2024 General Session of the Utah Legislature.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule amendment outlines a continuance process, in compliance with S.B. 63 (2024).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule change is clerical in nature and will have no impact on how the Board of Pardons (Board) functions.

B) Local governments:

There is no expected fiscal impact on local governments, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule does not affect small businesses and so has no expected fiscal impact, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change has no effect on non-small businesses and so has no expected financial impact, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule amendment will have no fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, or state or local government entities, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on other persons mentioned above.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

This rule change entails no compliance costs for affected persons, as this rule change is clerical and clarifying in nature and will have no impact on affected persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Director of Administrative Services at the Board of Pardons and Parole, Jennifer Yim, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a	1
citation to that requirement:	П

Section 77-27-5	Section 77-27-9	Section 77-27-11
Section 77-27-7		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: B) A public hearing (optional) will be held: Date: Time: 04/14/2025 Place (physical address or URL): 04/09/2025 3:00 PM 448 E Winchester, Suite 300, Murray, UT

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 04/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	J. Scott Stephenson, Chair	Date:	02/25/2025
designee and title:			

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE C	CHANGE	
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R940-11	Filing ID: 57056	

Agency Information

5 ,			
1. Title catchline:	Transportation Commission, Administration		
Building:	Calvin Rampton		
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W		
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT 84	129	
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Leif Elder	801-580-8296	lelder@utah.gov	
Marlene Galindo	801-965-4026 Mgalindo1@utah.gov		
James Godin	801-573-7181 jamesjgodin@agutah.gov		
Lori Edwards	385-341-3414 loriedwards@agutah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R940-11. Guidelines for Partnering with Local Governments

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

S.B. 195, passed in the 2025 General Session, requires the Transportation Commission (Commission) to effectuate this rule.

The repealed version of this rule, R926-8, allows the Commission to consider "local matching dollars" as a potential financing option.

The change required by S.B. 185 (2025) allows the Commission to consider as a financing option "agreements regarding new revenue a county or municipality expects will be generated as a result of the construction of a state highway improvement project." Rule R926-8 is being repealed and its language is being included in this new rule because Section 72-2-123 requires the Commission, not the Department of Transportation (Department), to make this rule.

The other changes are for clarity and conformance with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Because Section 72-2-123 requires the Commission to make this rule rather than the Department, the Department needs to repeal Rule R926-8 but include the language from that rule into this new rule, R940-11.

This rule also substantially clarifies the language set forth in the repealed Rule R926-8 by making grammatical corrections, replacing certain terms with more specific language, and reorganizing certain provisions to make them more readable.

Section R940-11-9 specifies the notice period for the Commission hearing a local government's request for partnering. This rule also expands certain requirements set forth in the repealed Rule R926-8, including local government's responsibilities under this rule (Subsection R940-11-3(2)) and the required terms in an interlocal partnership agreement between a local government and the Department (Subsection R940-11-5(2)).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule sets forth the procedural and clerical aspects of the Department partnering with local governments.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments, as this rule sets forth the procedural and clerical aspects of local governments partnering with the Department.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule will not have a fiscal impact on small businesses. This rule only affects the Department and local governments.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule does not have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule does not have an impact on persons because it pertains only to local governments and their partnerships with the Department.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, PE, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule. If there is also a fe	deral requirement for the rule, provide a
Title 63G, Chapter 3	Section 72-1-303	Section 72-2-123

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 04/14/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 04/21/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Carlos M. Braceras, PE, Executive	Date:	02/26/2025
designee and title:	Director, UDOT		

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES

An agency may file a 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE when it finds that regular rulemaking procedures would:

- (a) cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare;
- (b) cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- (c) place the agency in violation of federal or state law (Subsection 63G-3-304(1)).

As with a **Proposed Rule**, a **120-Day Rule** is preceded by a **Rule Analysis**. This analysis provides summary information about the **120-Day Rule** including the name of a contact person, justification for filing a **120-Day Rule**, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

A **120-Day Rule** is effective when filed with the Office of Administrative Rules, or on a later date designated by the agency. A **120-Day Rule** is effective for 120 days or until it is superseded by a permanent rule. Because of its temporary nature, a **120-Day Rule** is not codified as part of the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The law does not require a public comment period for **120-DAY RULEs**. However, when an agency files a **120-DAY RULE**, it may file a **PROPOSED RULE** at the same time, to make the requirements permanent.

Emergency or **120-Day Rules** are governed by Section 63G-3-304, and Section R15-4-8.

NOTICE OF EMERGENCY (120-DAY) RULE			
Rule or Section Number: R501-23 Filing ID: 57052			
Effective Date:	02/18/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Huma	Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing		
Building:	Multi-Agency Sta	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W	195 N 1950 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586	jweinman@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R501-23. Division of Services for People with Disabilities Certification

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This filing is necessary to create a rule governing the oversight of the health and safety standards in settings contracted by the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) to serve clients under the Division of Services for People with Disabilities (DSPD).

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This filing creates a rule that governs DSPD certifications.

This rule allows the Office of Licensing (OL) to have the ability to continually enforce health and safety requirements in DSPD certified settings that are not governed by existing licensing rules.

5A) The agency finds that regular rulemaking would:

- □ cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare;
- □ cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- □ place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

B) Specific reasons and justifications for this finding:

OL is the entity under DHHS tasked with certifying providers and homes for serving clients under DSPD's care. While the DHHS contracts require compliance with best practice standards, without this rule there is no means to monitor or enforce the health and safety standards in these settings.

The Office of Licensing (OL) receives complaints and concerns regarding these settings and needs a rule that structures how these complaints and concerns are handled and outlines what the minimum health and safety standards are for providing contracted, certified care under the DHHS umbrella.

This rule filing provides standards for providers to follow to meet the health and safety needs of the clients in their care.

Fiscal Information

6. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

OL has had a set of requirements for initial and renewal certifications and has informally been enforcing them pending this rule filing.

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget by making these requirements a rule, since OL staff are already incorporating them into the certification and re-certification process.

B) Local governments:

The providers affected by this rule are regulated by DHHS and not local governments.

There is no anticipated impact to local business licensing or any other process with which local government is involved.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses as a result of this rule filing, as OL has been informally certifying DSPD providers under the requirements listed in this proposed rule.

D) Persons other than small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, state, or local government entities as a result of this rule filing, as OL has been informally certifying DSPD providers under the requirements listed in this proposed rule.

E) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There is no anticipated compliance cost to providers as a result of this rule filing, as DSPD certified providers have already been complying with the requirements listed in this rule for certification and re-certification with OL.

F) Comments by the department head on the fiscal impact this rule may have on businesses (Include the name and title of the department head):

I have reviewed and approved the fiscal impact on businesses, acknowledging that there is no anticipated impact on businesses. Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director

Citation Information

7. Provide citations to the statutory aucitation to that requirement:	uthority for the rule. If there is also a fed	leral requirement for the rule, provide a
Subsection 26B-2-104(1)(a)	Subsection 26B-2-703(14)	

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/18/2025
designee and title:			

End of the Notices of 120-Day (Emergency) Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a **Proposed Rule**; continue the rule as it is by filing a **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION (REVIEW)**; or amend the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE** and by filing a **REVIEW**. By filing a **REVIEW**, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **REVIEW** is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at adminrules.utah.gov. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **REVIEWS** are effective upon filing.

REVIEWS are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R152-1 Filing ID: 50235		
Effective Date:	02/19/2025		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Commerce, Consumer Protection			
Building:	Heber Wells	Heber Wells		
Street address:	160 E 300 S			
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146704			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6704			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Daniel Larsen	801-530-6601 dcprules@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R152-1. Division of Consumer Protection Buyer Beware List Rule

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

The Division of Consumer Protection (Division) recently filed to repeal and reenact this rule (OAR ID 57051, published in the March 1, 2025, Bulletin: 2025-05, page 2).

The reenacted rule is enacted in accordance with Subsection 13-2-1(3), which empowers the Division to make a public list of people who violate laws enforced by the Division or engage in other specified acts, and with Subsection 13-2-5(1), which describes the Division's general rulemaking authority.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division is not aware of any comments supporting or opposing this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The current text is still effective until the reenacted version of this rule (OAR ID 57051) can be made effective because it allows the Division to inform the public of deceptive practices and people who commit deceptive practices. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Daniel Larsen, Managing Analyst	Date:	02/19/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	le Number: R380-40 Filing ID: 55995		
Effective Date:	02/18/2025		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Health and Hum	Health and Human Services, Administration		
Building:	Cannon Health E	Building		
Street address:	288 N 1460 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Т		
Mailing address:	PO Box 142100	PO Box 142100		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2100		
Contact persons:				
Name:	ne: Email:			
Janae Duncan	385-280-0312	385-280-0312 janaeduncan@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R380-40. Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Subsection 26A-1-106(1)(c) authorizes the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to establish by rule minimum performance standards for basic programs of public health administration, personal health, laboratory services, health resources, and other preventative health programs not in conflict with state law as necessary or desirable for the protection of the public health.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments in support of or opposition to this rule since the rule's last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary for statutory compliance and to establish minimum performance standards for local health department services, regardless of funding sources. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department did not respond to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/18/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R392-702 Filing ID: 55954			
Effective Date:	ective Date: 02/25/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Hum	Health and Human Services, Population Health, Environmental Health		
Building:	Cannon Health E	Cannon Health Building		
Street address:	288 N 1460 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Т		
Mailing address:	288 N 1460 W	288 N 1460 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Phone: Email:		
Karl Hartman	801-538-6675	801-538-6675 khartman@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R392-702. Cosmetology Facility Sanitation

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-1-202 authorizes the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to adopt rules necessary or desirable for providing health and social services to people in Utah.

Section 26B-7-402 requires the Department to establish and enforce or provide for the enforcement of minimum rules of sanitation necessary to protect the public health.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any comments in support of or opposition to this rule since this rule was first made effective five years ago.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule establishes minimum standards for the sanitation, operation, and maintenance of a cosmetology facility, as defined by this rule, and provides for the prevention and control of health hazards associated with a cosmetology facility that are likely to affect public health including risk factors contributing to injury, sickness, death, and disability. This rule is necessary for statutory compliance and public safety. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/25/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number:	R398-30 Filing ID: 56062			
Effective Date:	02/18/2025			

Agency Information

	rigonoy information			
1. Title catchline:	Health and Huma	Health and Human Services, Family Health, Children with Special Health Care Needs		
Building:	Multi-Agency Sta	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Т		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144610	PO Box 144610		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84116-4610		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Colin Kingsbury	385-310-5238	385-310-5238 ckingsbury@utah.gov		
Alexis Weight	801-273-2956	801-273-2956 abweight@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R398-30. Children's Organ Transplants

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-1-213 authorizes the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to adopt rules necessary to provide health and social services to the people of the state, including managing the fund established in Section 26B-1-311 for the Kurt Oscarson Children's Organ Transplant Account.

This rule sets forth the process and criteria to determine eligibility for and the awarding of financial assistance to children who need organ transplants.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any written comments supporting or opposing this rule since the rule's last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary for statutory compliance and oversight of appropriations from the fund for children's organ transplants. This rule is also necessary to continue outlining the process and criteria to determine eligibility for and the awarding of financial assistance to children who need organ transplants. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/18/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R414-33D Filing ID: 55973			
Effective Date:	02/18/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Hum	Health and Human Services, Integrated Healthcare		
Building:	Cannon Health E	Building		
Street address:	288 N 1460 W	288 N 1460 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Т		
Mailing address:	288 N 1460 W	288 N 1460 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Phone: Email:		
Craig Devashrayee	801-538-6641	801-538-6641 cdevashrayee@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-33D. Targeted Case Management for Individuals with Serious Mental Illness

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any written comments in support of or opposition to this rule since its last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary because it provides targeted case management coverage for members with serious mental illness. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As the Department did not receive any comments in opposition to this rule, it did not respond to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/18/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number: R501-19 Filing ID: 56869				
Effective Date:	02/28/2025	02/28/2025		
Agency Information				
1 Title catchline: Health and Human Services Human Services Program Licensing				

1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing		
Building:	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586 jweinman@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding info	Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.		

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R501-19. Residential Treatment Programs

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-2-104 authorizes the Office of Licensing to write and enforce rules to govern licensure of human services programs in Utah.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Health and Human Services (Department) has not received any comments in support of, or opposition to this rule since the rule's last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary to comply with the statute and to ensure there is no lapse in oversight of residential treatment programs in Utah. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

It is anticipated that all rules under Title R501, Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing, will undergo a restructuring in the coming year, but it is necessary that these rules remain in continual effect for statutory compliance.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/28/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R501-20 Filing ID: 55611			
Effective Date:	02/28/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing			
Building:	Multi-Agency State	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586	jweinman@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R501-20. Day Treatment Programs

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-2-104 requires the Division of Licensing and Background Checks to make rules to establish basic health and safety standards and administrative oversight for licensed facilities.

Section 26B-2-117 requires the Office of Licensing to make rules that establish categories of residential treatment and recovery residence licenses and that relate to those programs and licenses.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Health and Human Services (Department) has not received any comments in support of or opposition to this rule since the rule's last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary to comply with the statute and to ensure there is no lapse in oversight of licensed day treatment programs in Utah. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

It is anticipated that all rules under Title R501, Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing, will undergo a restructuring in the coming year, but it is necessary that these rules remain in continual effect for statutory compliance.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/25/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number: R501-21 Filing ID: 55926		
Effective Date: 02/28/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing	
Building:	Multi-Agency State Office Building	
Street address:	195 N 1950 W	

City, state	Salt Lake City, UT		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586	jweinman@utah.gov	
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R501-21. Outpatient Treatment Programs

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-2-104 authorizes the Office of Licensing to write and enforce rules to govern licensure of human services programs in Utah.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Health and Human Services (Department) has not received any comments in support of or opposition to this rule since the rule's last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary to comply with the statute and to ensure there is no lapse in oversight of outpatient treatment programs in Utah. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

It is anticipated that all rules under Title R501, Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing, will undergo a restructuring in the coming year, but it is necessary that these rules remain in continual effect for statutory compliance.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title:	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/28/2025
------------------------------------	-------------------------------------	-------	------------

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R501-22	Filing ID: 55927	
Effective Date:	02/28/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Huma	Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing	
Building:	Multi-Agency Sta	Multi-Agency State Office Building	
Street address:	195 N 1950 W	195 N 1950 W	
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT	
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586	jweinman@utah.gov	
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov	
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R501-22. Residential Support Programs

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-2-104 authorizes the Office of Licensing to write and enforce rules to govern licensure of human services programs in Utah.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department of Health and Human Services (Department) has not received any comments in support of or opposition to this rule since the rule's last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary to comply with the statute and to ensure there is no lapse in oversight of residential support programs in Utah. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

It is anticipated that all rules under Title R501, Health and Human Services, Human Services Program Licensing, will undergo a restructuring in the coming year, but it is necessary that these rules remain in continual effect for statutory compliance.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/25/2025
designee and title:			

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a **NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION** (**EXTENSION**) with the Office of Administrative Rules. The **EXTENSION** permits the agency to file the review up to 120 days beyond the anniversary date.

Agencies have filed **Extensions** for the rules listed below. The "Extended Due Date" is 120 days after the anniversary date.

EXTENSIONS are governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(6).

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION			
Rule Number:	R384-300 Filing ID: 56040		
New Deadline Date:	06/20/2025		

Agency Information

• •		
1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Population Health, Health Promotion and Prevention	
Building:	Cannon Health Building	
Street address:	288 N 1460 W	
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT	
Mailing address:	PO Box 142102	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2102	
Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Nichole Shepard	385-315-2000	nshepard@utah.gov
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov	
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.		

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R384-300. Parkinson's Disease Reporting Rule

3. Reason for requesting the extension:

The Department Health and Human Services (Department) has begun its standard internal process of reviewing this rule but requires more time to complete the review.

The Department is evaluating this rule's relevance and necessity, and even if the Department determines this rule is unnecessary, allowing it to expire, rather than repealing it through a substantive change filing, would prevent the public from weighing in on any change to or repeal of this rule and is counterintuitive.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	02/18/2025
designee and title:			

End of the Notices of Five-Year Review Extensions Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the *Utah State Bulletin*. In the case of **Proposed Rules** or **Changes in Proposed Rules** with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of **Changes in Proposed Rules** with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a **Notice of Effective Date** within 120 days from the publication of a **Proposed Rule** or a related **Change in Proposed Rule** the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Agriculture and Food

Medical Cannabis and Industrial Hemp

No. 56965 (New Rule) R66-10: Closed-Door Medical Cannabis Pharmacy

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 02/24/2025

No. 56965 (Change in Proposed Rule) R66-10: Closed-Door Medical Cannabis Pharmacy

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 02/24/2025

Commerce

Professional Licensing

No. 56997 (Amendment) R156-37: Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 02/24/2025

Real Estate

No. 56995 (Amendment) R162-2g: Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 02/26/2025

Education

Administration

No. 57020 (Amendment) R277-404: Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

No. 57021 (Repeal) R277-489: Kindergarten Programs and Assessment

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

No. 57022 (Amendment) R277-606: Dropout Prevention and Recovery Program

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

No. 57023 (Amendment) R277-607: Absenteeism and Truancy Prevention

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025 No. 57024 (Amendment) R277-608: Prohibition of Corporal Punishment in Utah's Public Schools

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

No. 57025 (Amendment) R277-623: School Climate Survey

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

No. 57026 (Amendment) R277-631: Student Toilet Training Requirements

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

No. 57027 (New Rule) R277-725: Statewide Online Education Program Contractor Requirements

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025

Environmental Quality

Air Quality

No. 56935 (Amendment) R307-401: Permit: New and Modified Sources

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 03/05/2025

Governor

Economic Opportunity

No. 56967 (Repeal) R357-15a: Targeted Business Tax Credit

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 03/03/2025

Health and Human Services

Population Health, Environmental Health

No. 56884 (New Rule) R392-701: Body Art Facility Sanitation

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 03/13/2025

No. 56884 (Change in Proposed Rule) R392-701: Body Art Facility Sanitation

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 03/13/2025

Integrated Healthcare

No. 56920 (Amendment) R414-1-1: Introduction and Authority

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

No. 56919 (Amendment) R414-1-32: Prior Authorization from Primary Payers First

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

No. 56915 (Amendment) R414-40-3: Program Access Requirements

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

Health Care Facility Licensing

No. 56868 (Amendment) R432-31: Provider Order for Life Sustaining Treatment

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

No. 56891 (Amendment) R432-35: Background Screening -- Health Facilities

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

No. 56892 (Amendment) R432-150: Nursing Care Facility

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

No. 56921 (Amendment) R432-750: Hospice Rule

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

Data, Systems and Evaluation, Vital Records and Statistics No. 56962 (Amendment) R436-7: Death Registration

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

No. 56963 (Repeal) R436-10: Death Registration

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

Recovery Services

No. 56964 (Amendment) R527-36: Collection of Child Support After a Termination of Parental Rights or Adoption

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 02/18/2025

Services for People with Disabilities

No. 57000 (Repeal and Reenact) R539-1: Eligibility

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 03/03/2025

No. 57001 (Repeal and Reenact) R539-5: Self-Administered Services

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 03/03/2025

No. 57002 (New Rule) R539-16: Caregiver Compensation

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 03/03/2025

Labor Commission

Occupational Safety and Health

No. 56996 (Amendment) R614-6-7: Hot Metallurgical Operations

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 02/21/2025

Natural Resources

Oil, Gas and Mining Board

No. 56976 (Amendment) R641-109-300: Notice

Published: 01/01/2025 Effective: 03/01/2025

Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas

No. 56977 (Amendment) R649-1-1: Definitions

Published: 01/01/2025 Effective: 02/26/2025

No. 56978 (Amendment) R649-9: Waste Management and Disposal

Published: 01/01/2025 Effective: 02/26/2025

Forestry, Fire and State Lands

No. 57028 (Amendment) R652-20: Mineral Resources

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/10/2025 Wildlife Resources

No. 57009 (Amendment) R657-5: Taking Big Game

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57010 (Amendment) R657-6: Taking Upland Game

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57011 (Amendment) R657-9: Taking Waterfowl, Snipe and Coot

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57012 (Amendment) R657-10: Taking Cougar

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57013 (Amendment) R657-11: Taking Furbearers and Trapping

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57014 (Repeal) R657-15: Closure of Gunnison, Cub and Hat Islands

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57015 (Amendment) R657-20: Reporting Requirements

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57016 (Amendment) R657-33: Taking Bear

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

No. 57017 (Amendment) R657-64: Predator Control Incentives

Published: 02/01/2025 Effective: 03/11/2025

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section